

Utah State University DigitalCommons@USU

Educational Policies Committee

Faculty Senate

3-2-2006

Curriculum Subcommittee Minutes, March 2, 2006

Utah State University

Follow this and additional works at: https://digitalcommons.usu.edu/fs_edpol

Recommended Citation

Utah State University, "Curriculum Subcommittee Minutes, March 2, 2006" (2006). *Educational Policies Committee*. Paper 572. https://digitalcommons.usu.edu/fs_edpol/572

This Curriculum Subcommittee Minutes is brought to you for free and open access by the Faculty Senate at DigitalCommons@USU. It has been accepted for inclusion in Educational Policies Committee by an authorized administrator of DigitalCommons@USU. For more information, please contact digitalcommons@usu.edu.



CURRICULUM SUBCOMMITTEE MINUTES 2 March 2006

A meeting of the Curriculum Subcommittee of the Educational Policies Committee was held on 2 March 2006 at 2 p.m. in Old Main 136 (Champ Hall Conference Room).

Present:	Mark Brunson, Acting Chair and Natural Resources Don Snyder, Agriculture Cliff Skousen, Business Scot Allgood, Education and Human Services Maurice Thomas, Engineering Christine Hult, HASS Richard Mueller, Science Steven Harris, Libraries Ronda Menlove, Continuing Education Spencer Watts, ASUSU Academic Senate VP Jeri Brunson, Acting ASUSU Graduate Studies VP Cathy Gerber, Registrar's Office John Mortensen, University Advising and Transfer Services Roland Squire, Registrar's Office
Absent:	Norm Jones, General Education Subcommittee Chair
Visitor:	Pam Hudson, Education and Human Services

Richard Mueller moved to approve the minutes of the 2 February 2006 meeting. Don Snyder seconded; motion carried.

Don Snyder moved to approve the business of the College of Agriculture, Education and Human Services, Engineering, Humanities, Arts, and Social Sciences, Natural Resources and Science. Christine Hult seconded; motion carried.

College of Agriculture			
Department of	Agricultural	Systems Technology and Education	
New Course			
F	CSE 1140	Introductory Sewing Pass/Fail Only Effective Spring 2007	2 cr.
Prerequisite Cha	inge		
F	CSE 2040	Clothing Production Principles Prerequisite: FCSE majors only or instructor's permission Effective Spring 2007	3 cr.

		<u>Iuman Services</u>	
Credit Hour (Curriculum Theory Previously 2 cr. Effective Summer 2006	3 cr.
Department New Course	of Elementary	Education	
rew course	ELED 3005	Beginning Classroom Management Prerequisite: Admission to Level II Effective Spring 2007	1 cr.
	ELED 4005	Intermediate Classroom Management Prerequisite: Admission to Level III Effective Spring 2007	1 cr.
Credit Hour C	-		
	ELED 3000	Foundation Studies and Practicum in Teaching and Classroom Management Level II Previously 6-8 cr. University Studies Designation: CI Effective Fall 2006	4-6 cr.
Prerequisite C	-	Internet of Longerous Anto Instruction	2
	ELED 6380	Improvement of Language Arts Instruction No prerequisites needed Effective Spring 2007	3 cr.
Department New Course	of Health, Phy	sical Education and Recreation	
New Course	PRP 3200	Recreation Event Planning and Management Prerequisite: PRP 3000 Effective Spring 2007	3 cr.
Department Delete Course	of Instruction	al Technology	
Delete Cours	INST 7830	Instructional Product/Research Review Practicum Effective Fall 2006	2 cr.
	INST 7840	Instructional Product Development Practicum Effective Fall 2006	2 cr.
	INST 7850	Instructional Evaluation Practicum Effective Fall 2006	2 cr.
	INST 7860	Instructional Empirical Investigation Practicum Effective Fall 2006	2 cr.

Department of Special Ed Credit Hour Change	ucation and Rehabilitation	
SPED 7920	Doctoral Program Professional Seminar Previously 2 cr. Effective Fall 2006	3 cr.
<u>College of Engineering</u> Department of Civil and E Add Multiple List	Environmental Engineering	
CEE 3870	Professional/Technical Writing in Civil and Environmental Engineering Multiple list with PUBH 3870 Effective Spring 2007	2 cr.
<u>College of Humanities, Ar</u> Pass/Fail Only	ts, and Social Sciences	
HASS 2250	Introductory Internship/Co-op Pass/Fail Only Effective Summer 2006	1-5 cr.
HASS 4250	Advanced Internship/Co-op Pass/Fail Only Effective Summer 2006	1-15cr.
Intensive English Languag		
Pass/Fail Only IELI 7920	College Teaching Seminar Pass/Fail Only Repeatable for credit Effective Summer 2006	1-3 cr.
Department of Aerospace Pass/Fail only	Studies	
AS 1110	Leadership Laboratory I Pass/Fail Only Effective Summer 2006	1 cr.
AS 2110	Leadership Laboratory II Pass/Fail Only Effective Summer 2006	1 cr.
AS 3110	Leadership Laboratory III Pass/Fail Only Effective Summer 2006	1 cr.

	AS 3400	Field Training (4 weeks) Pass/Fail Only	1-4 cr.
		Effective Summer 2006	
	AS 4110	Leadership Laboratory IV	1 cr.
		Pass/Fail Only Effective Summer 2006	
Department	of Art	Effective Summer 2000	
Title Change,		iption Change	
	ART 4200	Advanced Drawing and Painting Studio Previously Advanced Painting Studio Repeatable for credit	3-6 cr.
Dece/Eatl Only		Effective Spring 2007	
Pass/Fail Only	ART 3300	Clinical Experience I Pass/Fail Only	1 cr.
		Effective Summer 2006	
	ART 4300	Clinical Experience II	1 cr.
		Pass/Fail Only Effective Summer 2006	
	ART 5500	Student Teaching Seminar Pass/Fail Only Effective Summer 2006	2 cr.
		Effective Summer 2000	
	ART 5630	Student Teaching in Secondary Schools Pass/Fail Only Effective Summer 2006	10 cr.
D			
Prerequisite C	ART 4210	Figure Painting Prerequisite: ART 4260 Effective Spring 2007	3 cr.
	ART 4260	Life Drawing Prerequisites: ART 1110 and 2110 Effective Spring 2007	3 cr.
Inactivate Cou	ırse		
	ART 3260	Anatomy for Artists Effective Fall 2006	3 cr.
Delete Course			
	ART 4100	Drawing Studio Effective Fall 2006	1-9 cr.

ART 4220	Advanced Painting: Alternative Materials Effective Fall 2006	
Department of Journalism	and Communication	
Course Number Change		_
JCOM 4410/6410	Gender and the Mass Media Previously JCOM 5410/6410 Effective Spring 2007	3 cr.
Department of Political Sci	ence	
New Course		
POLS 6250	Theories of War and Peace Effective Spring 2007	3 cr.
Department of Theatre Art	S	
University Studies Request		
THEA 3230	Survey of Western Theatre	3 cr.
	University Studies Designation: DHA	
	Effective Fall 2006	
THEA 4030/6030	Storytelling	3 cr.
THEA 4030/0030	University Studies Designation: DHA	501.
	Effective Fall 2006	
		_
THEA 5270/6270	Performance Theory and Criticism	3 cr.
	University Studies Designation: DHA Effective Fall 2006	
<u>College of Natural Resourc</u>	es	
	atershed, and Earth Resources	
Title Change, Course Descrip	ption Change	
AWER 1020	Watershed Sciences Professional Orientation	1 cr.
	Previously Aquatic, Watershed, and Earth Resources	
	Professional Orientation	
Delete Course	Effective Spring 2007	
AWER 5130/6130	Terrestrial Ecosystem Modeling	3 cr.
AWER 3130/0130	Effective Fall 2006	5 01.
AWER 6100/7100	Aquatic Production and Fish Ecology	3 cr.
	Effective Fall 2006	

College of So			
-	-	and Biochemistry	
Prerequisite (-	Intermediate Inorganic Chemistry Prerequisites: CHEM 1220, 2310, and 2315 Effective Spring 2007	2 cr.
Change to Le	tter Grade		
	CHEM 4890	Undergraduate Biochemistry Seminar I Change to letter grade University Studies Designation: CI Effective Fall 2006	1 cr.
	CHEM 4891	Undergraduate Biochemistry Seminar II Change to letter grade University Studies Designation: CI Effective Fall 2006	1 cr.
	CHEM 4990	Undergraduate Seminar Change to letter grade University Studies Designation: CI Effective Fall 2006	2 cr.
Department New Course	of Computer S	Science	
	CS 6050	Computational Geometry: Algorithms and Applications Prerequisite: Permission of instructor Effective Spring 2007	3 cr.
	CS 7960	Topics in Bioinformatics (Topic) Prerequisite: Permission of instructor Effective Spring 2007	3 cr.
Credit Hour (Thange		
	CS 5950	Independent Study Previously 1-6 cr. Effective Summer 2006	3 cr.
	CS 6950	Directed Readings in Computer Science Previously 1-4 cr. Effective Summer 2006	3 cr.
	CS 7950	Readings and Reports Previously 1-4 cr. Effective Summer 2006	3 cr.

Other Business

The request by the Department of Engineering and Technology Education to offer a Master of Science Degree: Plan C Engineering and Technology Education Degree has been approved by the Graduate Council and the Budget and Faculty Welfare committee.

The request by the Department of Electrical and Computer Engineering to offer a Master of Science in Computer Engineering and a Master of Engineering in Computer Engineering has been approved by the Budget and Faculty Welfare committee, but is still pending approval from the Graduate Council.

The deadline for Curriculum Changes memo, submitted by Roland Squire, was tabled until the April 6, 2006 meeting. Roland and John Mortensen will be working on a revised memo, including effective dates for course approval actions.

The information on the Study Abroad course, HASS 4910, and the assigned grade of SP (satisfactory progress), which is a current grade already in use for the Thesis and Dissertation credits, was tabled until the April 6, 2006 meeting.

The following courses in the College of Natural Resources, which are taught only on a Pass/D/F basis, were approved.

AWER 1020, Aquatic, Watershed, and Earth Resources Professional Orientation AWER 4980, Undergraduate Seminar AWER 6800/7800, Aquatic, Watershed, and Earth Resources Departmental Seminar ENVS 4980, Undergraduate Seminar ENVS 6800/7800, Environment and Society Departmental Seminar ENVS 6840/7840, Graduate Introductory Seminar for Environment and Society FRWS 4980, Undergraduate Seminar FRWS 6800/7800, Forest, Range, and Wildlife Sciences Departmental Seminar

The following courses in the College of Science, which are taught only on a Pass/D/F basis were approved.

Biol 6250, 6800, 6820, 6830, 6840, 5850/6850, 6870, 6910

CS 3000, 5070 6900, 7900

Geol 7800, 7970, 7990 (submitted to EPC January 2006 as P/D+/D/F only). Note: all Geol prefixes become Geo summer 2006.

Math 0900

Phyx 5800 Note: all Phyx prefixes become Phys summer 2006.

Appendix A				
SUBJ	CRS	TITLE	DEPT	COLL
BIOL	6990	CONT GRAD ADVISEMENT	BIOL	SC
BIOL	7990	CONT GRAD ADVISEMENT	BIOL	SC
BIOL	6970	THESIS RESEARCH	BIOL	SC
BIOL	7970	DISSERTATION RSRCH	BIOL	SC
CHEM	6970	THESIS RESEARCH	CHEM	SC
CHEM	7970	DISSERTATION RSRCH	CHEM	SC
CHEM	4990	UNDERGRAD SEMINAR (CI)	CHEM	SC
CHEM	6990	CONT GRAD ADVISEMENT	CHEM	SC
CHEM	7800	SEMINAR	CHEM	SC
CHEM	7990	CONT GRAD ADVISEMENT	CHEM	SC
CHEM	1990	INTRO SEMINAR	CHEM	SC
CS	6900	SEMINAR	CS	SC
CS	6990	CONT GRAD ADVISEMENT	CS	SC
CS	7990	CONT GRAD ADVISEMENT	CS	SC
CS	6970	THESIS & RESEARCH	CS	SC
CS	7970	DISSERTATION RSRCH	CS	SC
GEOL	2500	GEOL FIELD EXCURSION	GEOL	SC
GEOL	6970	THESIS	GEOL	SC
GEOL	6990	CONT GRAD ADVISEMENT	GEOL	SC
MATH	6990	CONT GRAD ADVISEMENT	MATH	SC
MATH	7990	CONT GRAD ADVISEMENT	MATH	SC
STAT	6990	CONT GRAD ADVISEMENT	MATH	SC
STAT	7990	CONT GRAD ADVISEMENT	MATH	SC
STAT	6970	THESIS & RESEARCH	MATH	SC
STAT	7970	DISSERTATION RSRCH	MATH	SC
MATH	6970	THESIS	MATH	SC
MATH	7970	DISSERTATION RSRCH	MATH	SC
PHYX	6990	CONT GRAD ADVISEMENT	PHYX	SC
PHYX	7990	CONT GRAD ADVISEMENT	PHYX	SC
PHYX	6970	THESIS RESEARCH	PHYX	SC
PHYX	7970	DISSERTATION RSRCH	PHYX	SC

The following Pass/Fail Only courses from the College of Education and Human Services were approved.

ScEd	3300 4300 5500 5700 7000	Clinical Experience I Clinical Experience II Student Teaching Seminar Modified Student Teaching Student Teaching Supervision
ScEd	6970 6990 7990	Master's Thesis Continuing Graduate Advisement Continuing Graduate Advisement

ELED	5050	Student Teaching- Kindergarten
	5100	Student Teaching- Primary Grades
	5150	Student Teaching- Primary Grades
	5200	Student Teaching- Middle Grades
	0200	
REH	6990	Continuing Advisement
SPED	4910	Undergrad Research and Creative Opportunities
	5200	Student Teaching in Special Education
	5210	Student Teaching in Special Education: Dual Majors
	5230	Student Teaching in Special Education: Alternative Preparation
	5330	Eligibility Assessment for Students with Mild/Moderate
		Disabilities
	5430	Field-Based Applications for Students with
		Mild/Moderate Disabilities
	6030	Clinical Practicum: Student Teaching
	6970	Thesis
	6990	Continuing Graduate Advisement
	7970	Dissertation
	7990	Continuing Graduate Advisement
	.,,,,	
PE	1010	Aerobics
	1015	Cycling
	1016	Spinning
	1046	Jog/Walk
	1057	Yoga
	1063	Conditioning
	1085	Weight Training
	1100	Tennis
	1103	Table Tennis
	1105	Badminton
	1110	Racquetball
	1120	Handball
	1130	Golf
	1145	Bowling
	1150	Billiards
	1155	Fencing
	1170	Gymnastics
	1200	Basketball
	1210	Volleyball
	1225	Softball
	1220	Soccer
	1235	Flag Football
	1235	Ultimate Frisbee
	1300	Swimming
	1500	5 winning

	1315 1400 1505 1510 1515 1520	Water Aerobics Self Defense Kayaking Fly Fishing Sailing Hiking
НЕР	3300 4250 4300 5630 6990	Clinical Experience I Adv. Coop. Work Exp. Clinical Experience II Student Teaching Continuing Grad Advisement
PEP	3300 4251 4301 5631 6990	Clinical Experience I Adv. Coop. Work Exp. Clinical Experience II Student Teaching Continuing Grad Advisement
PRP	2250 4250 4700	Introl Coop. Work Exp Adv. Coop. Work Exp. Internship Seminar

The request to discontinue College of Science participation in the Liberal Arts and Sciences major was approved.

Christine Hult moved to change the name of the Liberal Arts and Sciences major offered through HASS to Liberal Arts major. Don Snyder seconded; motion approved.

Meeting adjourned at 2:55 p.m. Mark Brunson conducted the meeting. Cathy Gerber recorded the minutes.